



5F., Building A, No.209, Sec.1 Nangang., Rd., Taipei City, Taiwan 11568

Date: February 17, 2016

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change

We, **Getac Technology Corporation** hereby declare that the intention of this Class II Permissive Change is to **add a host:** Tablet PC (Model: **T800** / Brand: **Getac**) to the certified module which was originally granted on **11/19/2014** under FCC ID: **QYL7265NG**. It is co-located with a Radio Module under FCC ID: **QYLEM7355T**.

The antenna information is listed as below:

FCC ID: QYL7265NG	Certified module	Host
Antenna Type	PIFA antenna	PIFA antenna
Maximum Gain (dBi)	2.4GHz: 2.96dBi 5.0GHz: 3.55dBi	2.4GHz: 1.2dBi 5.0GHz: 2.63dBi

The modules mentioned above have been approved and are electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. We therefore take the responsibility to ensure the module complies with all requirements after integration in the host and when modules are transmitting simultaneously.

Should you have any comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely Yours,

Celina Chen / Agency Specialist
Getac Technology Corporation

Tel: +886-2-27857888 #1132

Fax: +886-2-26525865

E-mail: celina.chen@getac.com.tw